COMMUNITY FORESTRY DEPARTMENT
FORESTRY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Whein Town, Mount Barclay
Montserrado County, Liberia

MEMORADUM

To:  C. Mike Doryen
Managing Director

Thru: Gertrude W. K. Nyaley GHK% I
est epartment

Technical Manger Community For

From: Jennifer K. O. Bellepea JDB

Assistant Planning Officer Commun.ity Forestry Department

Subj: NO THIRD PARTY OBJECTION TO SESRR AND PRELIMINARY
DEMARCATION RESULT

Date: July 15, 2021

In line with the regulations to the Community Rights Law, the Forestry Development Authority
through the Community Forestry Department posted results of Socio-Economic Survey and
Resource Reconnaissance (SESRR) and preliminary demarcation of the SOBLIMA
APPLICANT COMMUNITY FOREST on June 4, 2021 to July 4, 2021. These results remained
posted for thirty (30) days to enable inhabitants and residents of SOBLIMA Authorize
Community Forest and adjoining communities (or other third parties) to express any concern,
including objection to the destination of the area in the map as SOBLIMA Authorize Community
Forest.

No Objection was made or received during the thirty (30) days period which ended on January
29, 2019. The FDA, therefore, has no objection to investigation or act upon.

Considering this condition of no objection, complaint, or disagreement against the designation of
the area mentioned in the map and survey results as SOBLIMA Authorize Community Forest,
we herein acknowledge the completion of: step (7)-Third-party objections that arise from the
posted results of the survey and Preliminary Demarcation of the required process for the
establishment of Community Forest according to Chapter 2 section 2.10 of the Amended
Regulations to the Community Rights Law-and recommend that SOBLIMA Authorize
Community Forest moves to the next step.

Best regards,




